



NICK SHERMAN

nesart.com
413.358.3242
nick@nesart.com
Cambridge, MA

ABOUT

Highly motivated and accomplished artist, animator and game designer, experienced in creating desktop and mobile games, applications, websites and other forms of media from concept to completion, managing multiple tasks simultaneously while meeting strict deadlines and maintaining strong attention to detail, working as a project lead, part of a team or independently

EDUCATION

FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY // 2009
Bachelor of Science in Communications Media
Concentration in Graphic Design

SKILLS

Adobe (CS3 to CC 2014) Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, Edge Animate, After Effects // Wacom tablet and free hand illustration // Working knowledge of ActionScript 3, HTML 5 and CSS3 // Photography, video and sound editing

EXPERIENCE

GAMESVILLE, LYCOS // gamesville.com
Lead Artist - October 2009 to September 2014
Illustrator, animator, and game designer responsible for creating, overseeing, and progressing the visual brand and user experience of Gamesville and Lycos products; Sole artist and animator of seven original Flash games for Gamesville.com and Facebook from bingo and keno to card and puzzle games, character designer for the iOS app Weather Zombie, web designer of Gamesville and a variety of Lycos properties

NESART // nesart.com

Freelance Artist, Designer - 2007 to Present
Work with clients to create applications, web and mobile games, ad campaigns, brands and other forms of media
Clients Include: SessionM, LuckyLabs, Old Navy, HP, UniFirst, FableVision, Lexia Learning Systems, Seyfarth Shaw, LunchMoneyGame, Lyon Aviation

MASSACHUSETTS DIGITAL GAMES INSTITUTE // massdigi.org

Mentor, Speaker - March 2012, 2013, 2014
Give insight on the role of an artist in the game industry and offer advice and critiques to aspiring designers and their game pitches

FABLEVISION // fablevision.com

Illustrator, Programmer - May 2009 to October 2009
Created the award-winning Stationery Studio's "Sports & Exercise", "Oceans" and "Fairy Tale & Folktales" Add-On Packs

View portfolio on nesart.com // References available upon request